The CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

—~—~—~————“THE WORLD’S MOST FAMOUS BEACH” ——————
Office of t I S
TO: James V. Chisholm, City Manager
THRU: David Waller, Deputy Public Works Director ~=a——"2—-
THRU: Frank Van Pelt, Technical Services Division Director
FROM: Michael Marcum, Traffic Division Administrator v™N

DATE: September 14, 2017

SUBJECT: Revised Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement with the Florida Department of
Transportation

REQUEST

Public Works Department is requesting City Commission action to approve execution of the Revised Traffic Signal Maintenance
Agreement with the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT). This agreement will replace the current Traffic Signal
Maintenance Agreement executed in 2002

PURPOSE
This agenda request is needed to replace the existing FDOT Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement through Commission Action

CONSIDERATIONS

The implementation of this revised agreement is in the best interests of the City of Daytona Beach by providing additional FDOT
reimbursement for various FDOT traffic signal components such as the telecommunication links between traffic signals and the
Traffic Management Center located in Public Works.

The revised reimbursement amount would be $228,000.00 versus $133,000.00 under the current agreement. Additionally yearly
increases will be based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI).

Additionally this authorizes the City Manager to update any and all amendments to Exhibit A of this agreement on behalf of the
City of Daytona Beach as the maintaining agency of FDOT traffic signals and related components.

If approved by the City Commission and after execution please return the three signed documents to Public Works Department
for transmittal to the Florida Department of Transportation.

FUNDING
No City funding is required.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Deputy Public Works Director and Traffic Division Administrator recommend approval of this revised FDOT Traffic Signal
Maintenance Agreement.
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